## MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF LAKE LURE TUESDAY, JULY 11, 1972

The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners was held in the Town Hall at 7:30 o'clock P. M. on July 11, 1972. The following members of the board were present: Avery T. Cashion, Jr., Commissioner; Zeb V. Dalton, Commissioner. Hollis M. Owens, Jr., Town Attorney was also present. J. Paul Wilson, Mayor was absent.

In the absence of Mayor Wilson, Commissioner Cashion presided and called the meeting to order. The Clerk read the minutes of the Last meeting and said minutes were approved as written.

Mr. Blane Yelton, Sheriff of Rutherford County was present and upon being recognized by Commissioner Cashion, he gave a short talk. In his remarks Sheriff Yelton advised that he did not have a sufficient number of deputies to allow him to assign a full time deputy to the Lake Lure Area. He also advised that he would assign Deputy S. R. Swaringen to work full time in the Lake Lure area during the summer months. He also advised that it would not be appropriate for any member of the Rutherford County Sheriff's Department to take over the duties of the Lake Lure Police Department.

Mr. & Mrs. J. V. Bell, citizens of Lake Lure were present at the meeting and advised the board that the road leading to their home was in bad shape and asked that it be graded and stoned as early as possible.

Mr. Don Cothran, a citizen of Lake Lure, advised the board that in the recent past, a dog belonging to his family was run over and killed by the truck hauling garbage for the Town of Lake Lure and that said dog was left lying in the road. Mr. Cothran advised that he felt that the operator of the garbage truck should have picked up the dog and carried it away.

Commissioner Dalton moved that the Chief of Police of the Town of Lake Lure, Gene L. Lovell, either submitt his resignation to be effective as of two weeks from July 11, 1972 or that the said Gene L. Lovell be dismissed by the Board of Commissioners. There was considerable discussion. Commissioner Dalton's motion did not receive a second and he withdrew said motion and indicated that he would probably re-introduce it at a future meeting.

Commissioner Cashion advised those present that notice of any special meeting held will be posted on the bulletin board of the Lake Lure Town Hall.

The Town Clerk advised the board that a 1963 Ford Dump Truck owned by the Town of Lake Lure should be sold. After discussion, Commissioner Dalton moved, seconded by Commissioner Cashion, that the following Resolution be adopted.

WHEREAS, the Town of Lake Lure ownes a 1963 Ford Dump Truck, Motor Number F60CN391481; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Lake Lure proposes to dispose of said truck by private sale as authorized by the said North Carolina General Statutes 160A-266 and 160A-267.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. That Blanche B. Liles, Clerk of the Town of Lake Lure be and she is hereby authorized to dispose of said 1963 Ford Dump Truck by private sale, for cash, at a negotiated price.

2. That this resolution shall be published once after its adoption and no sale shall be consummated thereunder until ten days after its publication.

The following Commissioners voted in the affirmative: Avery T. Cashion, Jr., Zeb V. Dalton.

The following Commissioners voted in the negative: None

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 9:00 o'clock P. M.

Blanche &

aul Uls Mayor